Google

May 1, 2020

Federal Communications Commission
Office of Engineering & Technology
Authorization and Evaluation Division
7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21046

Re: Change of Identification Request for ZOANCS5 1

Dear Examiner:

Pursuant to Section 2.933(b) of the Commission’s rules, Google LLC seeks a new FCC ID
A4RNCS5]1 for a currently authorized device (i.e., FCC ID ZQANCS1). The original grant will
remain in effect. Per Section 2.933(b):

The original identification is ZQANCSI.

The original grant date is 12/1/2017.

The equipment is electrically identical. Only the trade name and FCC ID are different.
The original test results are applicable and representative of the device.

Exterior photographs and label format are included with this application.
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Please do not hesitate to contact me with any questions.

Sincerely yours,

John McNulty

Head of Safety and Compliance Engineering
Google LLC

1600 Amphitheatre Parkway

Mountain View, CA 94043

T: 650-203-0646

E: jemenulty@google.com



